



July 23, 2021

Ms. Sammye Lynn Dietz
Dietz Gun Range
421 Range Road
New Braunfels, TX 78132

Re: City's Exercise of Option for Lease Extension

Ms. Dietz:

The City of New Braunfels is most grateful to you for continuing the lease which provides for the operation of the New Braunfels Police Department gun range. The current lease agreement between yourself and the City of New Braunfels, dated July 14, 2016 with an effective date of August 1, 2016 and an expiration date of July 31, 2021 is set to expire soon. Per the provisions set forth in the lease agreement, the City, upon written request, has the option to extend the lease for an additional five (5) years. Please allow this letter to serve as notice that the City, as Lessee, hereby exercises this lease extension option and provides for a new expiration date for the lease term to be set as July 31, 2026. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Real Estate Manager for the City Matthew Eckmann. He can be reached at 830-221-4089 or by e-mail at meckmann@nbtexas.org.

Sincerely,

Robert Camareno
City Manager

ONE CITY, ONE TEAM

830.221.4280 | 550 LANDA STREET, NEW BRAUNFELS, TX 78130 | NBTEXAS.ORG